Correspondence 3/17/18 with redacted addresses and numbers

From: Bonnie Michaels <

Sent: Saturday, March 17, 2018 1:26 PM
To: VanLengenKris <Kris.VanLengen@colliercountyfl.gov>
Subject: Re: RLSA meeting agenda and future schedule

Nice flyer. Will it be posted through out the county?
Bonnie Michaels

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 16, 2018, at 2:38 PM, VanLengenKris <Kris.VanLengen@colliercountyfl.gov> wrote:

Interested parties:

Please find attached our agenda for next Thursday’s meeting on the RLSA, focusing on agriculture. Also
attached is a flier listing the monthly meeting topics, times and places, as directed by our Oversight
Committee. Be sure to consult our website for possible changes in the future:
https://www.colliercountyfl.gov/GMPrestudies.

We look forward to seeing you,

Kris Van Lengen, MPA, JD, AICP
Community Planning Manager

Cjﬁér County
—— e N e

Note: Email address change 12/9/2017
Kris.VanLengen@colliercountyfl.gov

Zoning Division, Collier County
2800 N. Horseshoe Dr.

Naples, FL 34104

(239) 252-7268
www.colliergov.net/GMPrestudies

Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released
in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this
office by telephone or in writing.

<Agenda for Public Meeting 03.22.18.pdf>



<RLSA Workshop flyer.pdf>



